From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 11:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM : SJIW1567K // 5294413474SG // DOA : 25/04/2023

Hi Bryan
Kindly accept new assignment and establish any consequential loss.

Insured reported that while travelling along Seletar Aerospace Park, he might run over a rock, and he immediately
stopped the vehicle. He tried to start the vehicle, but it failed. He then towed the vehicle to MB C&C for check.

The Diagnostic Report shown that the Engine have issue on Mileage @ 48576KM while the surveyed Mileage @
48586, an 10KM difference.

Car with Cycle & Carriage , 188 Pandan Loop, 128378 West Coast.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.


mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com
mailto:sur@lkkauto.com
mailto:bryanang@lkkauto.com
mailto:priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/

